
JAMES MILLEN 
MANUFACTURING COMPANY, INC. 

~and~®f.50&h~Jl~4&.JkM. 
MALDEN 4·4108 

April 13, 1956 

Mr,	 Grote Rever 
University of Tasmania 
Hobart, Tasmania 
Australia 

Dear Mr. Rever: 

Mr. C. H. Schauer of Research Corp. called us this morning 
to tell us of your need to measure the impedance of low 
impedance co-axial cable at 500 kc. 

We advised Mr. Schauer to call Technical Equipment t our 
export agents, and have them ship to you by air express 

1 - #90672 Antenna Bridge 
1 - #46704 Low Frequency Inductor 

The #46704 coil is needed to tune your 90651 Grid Dip Meter 
to 500 kc. Mr. Schauer said we had bette send the coi rather 
than take the time to inquire whether you already have a coil 
for 500 kc. 

Should you find insufficient sensitiVity at 500 kC t replace 
the Bridge coupling coil with a larger coil which is self resonant 
at a lower frequency than the coil supplied with the Bridge. 
PossiblYt you may resort to a high impedance source of r-f energy
directly coupled to the Bridge coil j ck. 

You may remember the writer as the nephew of Leonard Caywood 
who visited you in Wheaton, Illinois in the early thirties. 

Yours truly, 

g~d 
R.Wade Caywood 
Chief Engineer 

RWC/emp 
cc:	 Mr. Augusto Magnani 

Technical EqUipment Co. 
Main & Milton Streets 
Rahway, New Jersey 
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